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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 
RE: 

Sepcembcr 19. 1997 
BW!ca B.tyo. Dircc&or, Div!Jion of Recon!J and Reponing 

Nancy l>rulu, Division or Communlc.auons -1\ p 
Docket No. 9'71t62-11: Application for ccnlfica&c 10 

u:lecommuniationa IUVic:e by ST Lona Dlstancc. Inc. 
provide in&erc~change 

AlliChcd is an ornttn1 Pl&c 12. Appendi.t D. for lhc apphca&ion of ST Lona Diswxc. 
Inc. Please Include this ihttl in lhc company's applicalion. 
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CDSTQKQ DtpOSU S AND ADYNJCJ: PAXMJWTS 

A stat-ant of how tba Co.aission c an ba assurad ot tha 

sac~ity o t the cuatoaar •s deposita and advanoa payaanta may ba 

r aspondad t o i n ona of tha fol l owinq vaya (applicant pl•••• chs oK 

ona) : 
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~ applioant will not ool~aot dapoaits nor 
wil~ it collect payaants t or sarYica aore tb&D 

ODS aoutb ill aClY&:Doe. 

~e applioant vill tile with t he cowwtasioo &D4 

uintain a SU&"aty bond ill a.n aao1mt ~ to 
~ GUZT.at balalloa of deposita aod sClvaooa 
paya-ta in &lal&sa or ona aoutb . <•oud a uat 
a-"''P&DT application. ) 
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t(c/1-171 J.{J2 
Talapnona No. 

FORM PSC/CMC Jl (ll /t5) 
Raquirad by c...s.aaion Rula lloa. l!l-24 .471, :l5-H. 4 7J, an4 25-

2 4 . 480(2 ). -ll -
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